Hannon, Maria

From:
Sent:
To:

L
Subject:

Chris

t would be grateful for clarity in relation to staff management issues.

There appears to be some confusion on my part regarding my role and responsibilities.

Raooney, Bernie
25 November 2019 13:03
Stewart, Chris {TEQ)

NR

Responsibilities

| have had two people raise my role and involvement regarding management issues in relation to staffing matters this

morning.

{ do not wish to step on Nelll's Line Management responsibilities. | have been dealing with sensitive and complex
wanagement issues with the support of NICSHR since my arrival here. There are a number of complex management
sues that need to be resolved in addition to 8 chronic shortage of staff that we discussed with you last week.

if staff management is not part of my role, then | am more than content to pass the ongoing issues over to Neill.

Unfortunately, this will be a burden on Neill and take up 8 considerable amount of time and effort.

| apologise for any misunderstanding on my part but it is difficult to manage the issues here without addressing the

significant legacy of management issues that need to be resolved.

Grateful for carification please.

Thanks.
Bernie
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